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Denise Ogden 
Director of Regeneration and Neighbourhoods 
Regeneration and Neighbourhoods Department Tel:   01429 284084 

Civic Centre www.hartlepool.gov.uk 
Hartlepool 
TS24 8AY Our Ref: Request to Inspector 
 Your Ref:  
 
Contact Officer/Email:  Matthew King / matthew.king@hartlepool.gov.uk 

 
 
 
11th October 2017 
 
Mrs Carole Crooks 
Independent Programme Officer Solutions 
9 Chestnut Walk 
Silcoates Park 
Wakefield 
West Yorkshire 
WF2 0TX 
 
FAO – Mr David Spencer, Inspector. 
 
Dear Mr Spencer, 
 
Request under Section 20(7)(c) of the 2004 Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 
 
As required by Section 20(7)(c) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004, 
Hartlepool Borough Council requests that, in your role as the Inspector appointed to carry 
out the examination of the Hartlepool Local Plan, you recommend modifications of the 
document that would ensure the plan: 

a) Satisfies the requirements in section 20(5)(a) of the Planning and Compulsory 
Purchase Act 2004; and 

b) Is sound.  

 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Matthew King | Planning Policy Team Leader 
Planning Services 
Level 1  
Civic Centre 
Victoria Road 
Hartlepool 
TS24 8AY 
 


